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TO: M/s. Luda (Taian) Industrial Co. Ltd. Date : 101 Oct. 2017
China Msg. No.: PQAN/116/2017
Fax No. 0086 0538 3513546 Total No. of Pages: 1

FROM: Ag. Team Leader Supplier Relationship Management,
Commercial Support Group
P.O. Box — 9758; 61008 Ahmadi, Kuwait
Fax No.: (965) 2398 0429

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF VENDOR APPROVAL
OUR REF.: VEC-17011701/FL/053/2017

Dear Sirs,

We are pleased to inform you that you have been approved for inclusion in KOC’s Approved
List of Manufacturer for the product category and manufacturing facility mentioned here
below:

PRODUCT CATEGORY: FLANGES

FACILITY ADDRESS : M/s. LUDA (TAIAN) INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD.,
DEVELOPMENT ZONE OF WANG GUADIAN TOWN,
OFF — ROAD CROSSING: KANGWANG W ROAD & NO. 8 -
HUIYUAN STREET, FEICHENG CITY,
SHANDONG PROVINCE, CHINA.

Validity : From 10t October 2017 to 9t October 2022 (5 years)

This notification of approval is issued subject to the following, failing which liable for
cancellation at any time at the discretion of KOC.

e To update regularly with the latest product catalogue / information.

e To furnish Budgetary Quotations as & when requested.

o To furnish Audited financial details for every two years.

e To update with latest contact details / Change in Local Agent.

e To update with Name Change / Merging / Factory Shifting.

e To submit request for Re-Qualification (if required) 3 months prior the above expiry date.

Sincerely,
For Kuwait Oil Company

‘___..--"'l._
Fawaz Alshaibani
cc: Mr/s. Asia Electro Mechanical Co. Ltd., Kuwait; Fax:- 2240 4527
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